Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March, 2018 9:49 AM

To: 'Linda Liao'

Cc: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Re: GBE617X Against SKT58Z Accident on 28/02/2018 LOD LKK REF
CC6/AIG18003952/Uhb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Linda,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

Please be informed that we are still pending for our Insured’s GIA report.
We will follow up and will get back for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Linda Liao [mailto:lindaliao@abwin.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Re: GBE617X Against SKT58Z Accident on 28/02/2018 LOD

Dear All
Please advise the liability as soon as possible.

Thank you
Regards

ABWIN
Abwin Service Pte Ltd
No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4



#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Linda Liao
Motor Claim Executive
DID +65 6713 9417 HP:9751 9596

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | LinkedIn

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
more!

Click here to view our listing >>

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance | g

From: Linda Liao

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 11:53 AM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)'
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: GBE617X Against SKT58Z Accident on 28/02/2018 LOD

Dear All
Please refer to LOD for your reference.

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



Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor insurance | G




